
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes of the Light Board Advisory Committee, January 12, 2022  Page 1 
 

RECEIVED 
TOWN CLERK 

BELMONT, MA 
 
DATE: February 15, 2022 
TIME: 1:56 PM 

MINUTES 
TOWN OF BELMONT 

LIGHT BOARD ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Remote Meeting via Zoom 

Wednesday, January 12, 2022 
7:00pm 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER. Chair Travis Franck called a meeting of the Light Board Advisory Committee (LBAC) 
to order at 7:02pm. 

Present for LBAC was Chair Franck, Vice Chair Michael Macrae, Members Jonathan Abe, David Beavers, 
Steve Klionsky, Robert Forrester and Alexandra van Geel.  
 
Present for Belmont Light was General Manager Craig Spinale, Assistant General Manager Sam Osmancevic, 
Communications Coordinator Aidan Leary, Energy Resources Manager Becca Keane, and Energy Specialist 
Ben Thivierge. 

Others Present: Mark Paolillo, Chair of the Municipal Light Board; Tom Fiddaman, Ron Suiter, and Ben Arthur 
of Ventana Systems. 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Several corrections were made to draft minutes for regular session meetings.  It was agreed that minutes for 

executive session minutes would be reviewed and corrected at a subsequent meeting in executive session. 

Motion: Mr. Beavers moved to approve the minutes of: 

• November 11, 2021 LBAC Meeting 

• November 15, 2021 Joint Meeting with Municipal Light Board 

• December 15, 2021 LBAC Meeting 

as amended, and Mr. Klionsky seconded. The motion passed unanimously by rollcall vote. 

III. PRESENTATION FROM VENTANA RESEARCH 

Mr. Spinale reviewed Belmont Light’s history with Ventana, with whom Belmont Light began working in 2019. 

Mr. Fiddaman provided a project background, and overview of the model, and a demonstration of the 
interactive tool.  He then opened the floor for questions. 

Mr. Klionsky asked about the assumptions that were used to build the tool. Mr. Fiddaman said while he did not 
have them immediately available, Ventana planned to expose more of these assumptions for users of the 
interface. There was a discussion of this. 

Mr. Franck asked about how the Ventana model looks at energy pricing and rates. Mr. Fiddaman said grid 
prices are an assumption. The rate interactions are complex, but the overall impact is marginal.  There is a 
feature in the tool that allows you to adjust the rate. Mr. Franck wondered if there had been research into how 
to decrease emissions with the least impact on rates. Mr. Fiddaman said they have not done a lot to policy-
optimize a large-scale long-term portfolio with the tool, but this is an opportunity. He shared a graph showing a 
portfolio with high renewable options which showed a substantial rate increase and explained some of the 
impacts of this. 

Mr. Macrae asked if Belmont Light used this tool to guide a short-term rebate policy, how would they vet and 
verify what appears to be a lot of input and relationships, so the results are believable (because the tool is so 
complex). Mr. Fiddaman said they built the model to compare to data as much as possible and showed the 
finance sector as an example.  

Mr. Franck asked about the model’s sensitivity and if there is anything policy-wise that Belmont Light should be 
alert to that could throw off a planned strategy. Mr. Fiddaman said future fuel prices, EV adoption trajectory, 



 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes of the Light Board Advisory Committee, January 12, 2022  Page 2 
 

price structure of capital in HVAC systems and consumer sensitivity to those prices, and grid 
feedback/bottleneck and operations are things to consider. 

Mr. Forrester asked if Town demographics were considered in the model. Mr. Fiddaman said they did not give 
it too much thought because the building data is accessible. They can infer who the inhabitants are, but they 
are not able to directly correlate income, employment, etc., with specific buildings. He discussed methods to 
address this issue.  

The group discussed the model’s array of inputs and assumptions further. Mr. Paolillo said he thinks the model 
can help the Town develop policy in a more targeted way and asked if this is correct. Mr. Fiddaman said the 
goal is to help Belmont Light support the Town’s climate action goals. This was discussed. 

Mr. Franck then asked how Belmont Light uses this model today and how do they plan to use it in 2022.  Mr. 
Spinale said this will allow Belmont Light to determine how to best use their limited resources.  

Ms. Keane added that she would like to see it support, organize, and guide their energy planning. Hitting the all 
the targets and goals of the Climate Action Roadmap and Belmont Light’s Strategic Plan will be challenging 
without careful planning and she’s hopeful the tool will help them solve that. It also gives a holistic view that will 
show the interaction of separate decisions.  

There was a discussion of future use and sharing of the tool and results. 

Resident Hamid Mahkami asked if Belmont Light is considering combining solar and heat pump rebates. Mr. 
Fiddaman said this is something the model could explore. 

Phil Thayer said that at an earlier presentation a top line conclusion was to max out the incentive for heat 
pumps. Mr. Spinale said not much has changed since that presentation, , but they need to model more 
scenarios before there is a solid answer.  

 

IV. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Governance: Mr. Spinale said he included this item in case there are questions about the voting structure of 
the new Light Board. He explained the terms and election procedure for the new board. There were several 
questions about the process, which Mr. Spinale answered. 

Time of Use (TOU) Update: Mr. Spinale reported that all participants in the TOU Pilot Program had been 
notified that January 8, 2022 was the last read on the standard residential Rate A, with the TOU rate starting 
for them on January 9, 2022. 

Mr. Klionsky said a participant suggested there should be outreach and education for the group as the program 
proceeds. Mr. Spinale said the plan is to stay in touch with the participants, but Belmont Light will try to put 
something formal together to answer questions.  

Chenery School Solar Project Update: Mr. Osmancevic reported that the project is almost done. He reviewed 
the third party inspection situation. The contractor finished all but one item on the list (because the wrong part 
was delivered to the site). Other equipment was to be delivered the week of the January 24th.  

Mr. Franck asked how energizing happens, and Mr. Osmancevic said Belmont Light and the Electrical 
Inspector have to sign off. 

V. DISCUSSION ON FEDERAL FUNDING FOR ENERGY PROJECTS 

Ms. van Geel explained that she had researched federal funding for energy projects and shared the work she 
had done and results she had obtained.  

Mr. Spinale thanked Ms. van Geel for her research since applying for infrastructure grants is very complicated. 
He then outlined some of the issues of applying. There was a discussion of the grants. 

Mr. Beavers said he has a contact who has had great success winning grants for municipalities and he would 
connect her to Belmont Light if there is interest. Mr. Franck supported this idea especially given Belmont 
Light’s limited resources. There was a discussion of how to approach the opportunity as well as how to use the 
money if it is won. 



 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes of the Light Board Advisory Committee, January 12, 2022  Page 3 
 

VI. DISCUSSION ON MINIMUM PRICE OFFER RULE (MPOR) 

Mr. Macrae explained what had recently occurred with the Forward Capacity Market minimum offer price rule 
(MOPR), and how it is being eliminated and some of the challenges being faced in this process. He explained 
that this means that offshore wind is able to participate fully in the New England wholesale markets which is a 
transformative moment and he is glad Belmont Light was part of this. He said Belmont Light has a voice 
because it is different from other ENE members and should be thoughtful of how that voice is used. He said 
Belmont Light was in the right position on this matter. 

Mr. Spinale said Dave Cavanaugh from ENE will speak with the group at the next meeting to foster discussion 
on this. He said Belmont Light was happy to vote yes to eliminate MPOR, and that the transition vote came 
quickly and explained his reasoning for his position.  

VII.  FUTURE MEETINGS 

• February 15, 2022 

• March 23, 2022 

VIII.  ADJOURNMENT 

Motion: Mr. Macrae moved to adjourn the meeting, Mr. Beavers seconded, and the motion passed 

unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 9:12pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted by, 

Susan Peghiny 


